OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

JIM SKINNER, SHERIFF

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 11, 2023

To: Commissioners Court

From: Jim Skinner, Sheriff 505
Re: FY 24 Dispatch Amendments

The Collin County Sheriff's Office respectfully requests the court's approval of the FY 2024 Dispatch
amendments with the following agencies. The amendments are effective October 1, 2023 through
September 30, 2024 and may be renewed for additional one (1) year periods at the rates established and
agreed upon by both parties.

City of Anna City of Josephine
Anna Fire Department Josephine Volunteer Fire Department
Anna ISD City of Lavon
Blue Ridge Volunteer Fire Department Lavon Volunteer Fire Department
City of Celina City of Melissa
Celina Fire Department Melissa ISD
Celina ISD Melissa Fire Department
Community ISD Nevada Volunteer Fire Department
City of Farmersville City of Princeton
Farmersville ISD Princeton Fire Department
Farmersville Fire Department Westminster Volunteer Fire Department
Town of Fairview Weston Volunteer Fire Department
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